

Message

From: Natalie Schaus [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58BB43F7D031480696CE362CF240759C-NATALIE SCH]
Sent: 2017-08-14 12:00:48 PM
To: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
Subject: FW: Market Account Definitions
Attachments: Market Account Definitions v2jbacm.docx

Hi Susan, just fyi Alefiya is sick today.
Regards, Natalie

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: August 14, 2017 10:46 AM
To: Alefiya Jivajee
Cc: Natalie Schaus
Subject: FW: Market Account Definitions

Alefiya -- can you please pull up the market rules definitions to see if any of the accounts are defined there. I can't believe the account are defined but perhaps they are.

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: August 13, 2017 4:56 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Cc: Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: Market Account Definitions

My tracked edits/comments in addition to Jeannette's.

I would also caution that the IESO Market Rules already have a listing of definitions which may not align with this doc's content.

Regards.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: August 11, 2017 4:36 PM
To: Susan Nicholson; Anthony Martinello; Olga Whiteley
Cc: Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: RE: Market Account Definitions

I have added my thoughts and edits. Where is this going exactly?

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: August 11, 2017 1:09 PM
To: Anthony Martinello; Olga Whiteley; Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: FW: Market Account Definitions

Anthony, Olga or Jeannette – do you have any comments/concerns with the attached set of definitions?

From: Natalie Schaus
Sent: August 10, 2017 1:47 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Cc: Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: Market Account Definitions

Hi Susan, for your review.
Regards, Natalie